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Diamond Williams 

From: Rhonda Dulgar [rdulgar@yvlaw.net] 
Sent: 
To: 

Subject: 

Attachments: 090451 .Notice.VoiWDReq4Conf.8-30-1 O.pdf 

Monday, August 30,2010 4:19 PM 
paulastahmer@aoi.com; diandv@bellsouth.net; Erik Sayler; Filings@psc.state.fl.us; Martha 
Brown 

Electronic Filing - Docket 090451-EM 

a. Person responsible for this electronic filing: 

John T. LaVia, 111 
Young van Assenderp, P.A. 
225 South Adams Street, Suite 200 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 

jlavia@yvlaw.net 
(850) 222-7206 

b. 090451-EM 
In  Re: Joint Petition to Determine Need for Gainesville Renewable Energy Center in Alachua County, by 
Gainesville Regional Utilities and Gainesville Renewable Energy Center, LLC. 

c. Document being filed on behalf of Gainesville Regional Utilities and Gainesville Renewable Energy Center, 
LLC. 

d. There are a total of 3 pages. 

e. The document attached for electronic filing is GRU's and GREC's Notice of Voluntary Withdrawal of Requests 
for Confidential Classification. 

(see attached file: 090451.Notice.VolWDR4Conf.8-30-10.pdf ) 

Thank you for your attention and assistance in this matter. 

Rhonda Dulgar 
Secretary to Jay LaVia 
Phone: 850-222-7206 
FAX: 850-561-6834 
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BEFORE TRE FLORIDA PUBLIC 

In re: Joint Petition to Determine 
Need For the Gainesville Renewable 
Energy Center in Alachua County 
By Gainesville Regional Utilities 
and Gainesville Renewable Energy 
Center, LLC. 

SERVICE MMMIBSION 

) 
) 
) DOCKET NO. 090451-EM 
) 
) FILED: August 30, 2010 
) 

GAINESVILLX REGIONAL UTILITIES' AUD 
QAINBSVILLE RENEWABLE ENBRQY CENTER, LLC'S 

NOTICE OF VOLUNTARY W I T E D m W A L  OF 
=QUESTS K)R CONFIDJINTIAL CLASSIPICATION 

1 

Gainesville Regional Utilities (''GRU*) and Gainesville 

Renewable Energy Center, LLC ("GREC LLC"), collectively referred 

to as "Petitioners," pursuant to Section 366.093, Florida 

Statutes (P.S.), and Rule 25-22.006, Florida Administrative Code 

(F.A.C.), hereby withdraw their Requests for Confidential 

Classification (the "Requests") of certain information provided 

in their responses to Intervenor Stahmer's First Request for 

Production of Documents, Request No. 1, that were filed with the 

Clerk's Office on April 26, 2010 and May 14, 2010. (For 

clarification, the confidential versions of these documents are 

PSC Document Nos. 03365-10 and 04092-10, respectively.) 

The Petitioners are voluntarily withdrawing their requests 

because on May 26, 2010, GRU produced the subject documents in 

unredacted form in response to a public records request made 

pursuant to Chapter 119, F.S. Accordingly, since the fully 

unredacted documents have now been made public, the need for 
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confidential classification for said documents no longer exists. 

On May 28, 2010, Petitioners filed a notice of voluntary 

withdrawal of the Request for Confidential Classification 

(regarding PSC Document 04092-10). 

confidential documents (03365-10 and 04092-10) were the same 

document. 

the request for confidential classification applies to bath PSC 

Document No. 03365-10 (filed April 26, 2010) and No. 04092-10 

This is to verify that the 

This is to confirm that the voluntary withdrawal of 

(filed May 14, 2010). 

Respectfully submitted this 30th day of August, 2010. - 

orida Bar No.098428 
Robert Scheffel Wright 
Florida Bar No. 966721 
John T. LaVia, I11 
Florida Bar No. 853666 
Young van Assendem, P.A.  
225 South Adams Street, Suite 200 
Tallahassee, Florida 32301 
Phone; 850/222-7206 
FAX: 850/561-6a34 

Attorneys for GREC and GRU 
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 

I HEREBY CERTIFY that a true and correct copy of the 
foregoing has been served by hand delivery 1 * )  or U.S. Mail this - 30th day of August, 2010, on the following: 

Erik sayler/Martha Carter Brown* 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0650 

Paula H. Stahmer 
4621 Clear Lake Drive 
Gainesville, Florida 32607 
paulastahmer@aol.com 

Dian R. Deevey 
1702 SW 35th Place 
Gainesville, Florida 32608 
diandv@bellsouth.net 
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BEFORB THE BLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE MIQIIBSION 

In re: Joint Petition to Determine ) 
Need For the Gainesville Renewable ) 
Energy Center in Alachua County ) DOCKET NO. 090451-EM 
By Gainesville Regional. Utilities ) 
and Gainesville Renewable Energy ) FILED: August 30, 2010 
Center, LLC. ) 

GAINESVILLE R B G I o l w  ITrILITIES' AND 
OAIbnSVILLE RBXEWABLE m R G Y  C m E P ,  LLC'S 

WOTICB OF VOLUNTARY W I T E D W U  OF 
RBQUESTS FOR COIWIDENTIAL CLABBIPICATION 

Gainesville Regional Utilities ("GRU") and Gainesville 

Renewable Energy Center, LLC ("GRBC LLC"), collectively referred 

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

pursuant to Chapter 119, P.S. Accordingly, since the fully 

unredacted documents have now been made public, the need for 
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confidential classification for said documents no longer exists. 

On May 28, 2010, Petitioners filed a notice of voluntary 

withdrawal of the Request for confidential Classification 

(regarding PSC Document 04092-10). 

confidential documents (03365-10 and 04092-10) were the same 

document. This is to confirm that the voluntary withdrawal of 

the request for confidential classification applies to both PSC 

Document No. 03365-10 (filed April 26, 2010) and No. 04092-10 

This is to verify that the 

(filed May 14, 2010). 

Respectfully submitted this 3Dth day of August, 2010. 

Robert Scheffel Wright 
Florida Bar No. 966721 
John T. LaVia, 111 
Florida Bar No. 853666 
Young van Assenderp, P.A. 
225 South Adams Street, Suite 200 
Tallahassee, Florida 32301 
Phone: 650/222-7206 
FAX: 850/561-6834 

Attorneys €or GRBC and GRU 
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CEBTIIICAT8 OF SERVICE 

I BEREBY CERTIFY that a true and correct copy of the 
foregoing has been served by hand delivery ( * )  OT U.S. Mail this - 30th day of August, 2010, on the following: 

Erik Sayler/Martha Carter Brown* 
Florida Public service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

Paula H. stahmer 
4621 Clear Lake Drive 
Gainesvtlle, Florida 32607 
paulastahmer@aol.com 

Dian R. Deevey 
1702 SW 35th Place 
Gainesville, Florida 32608 
diandv@bellsouth.net 
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